To: Shawny Williams[Shawny.Williams @cityofvallejo.net]
From: Joe Allio

Sent: Sat 9/26/2020 9:13:55 PM

Subject: Fwd: Update ?

Received: Sat 9/26/2020 9:13:57 PM

Get Outlook for 10S

From: Joe Allio <Joe.Allio@cityofvallejo.net>
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 7:47 PM
To: Jason Potts

Subject: Re: Update ?

Ok thanks

From: Jason Potts <Jason.Potts @cityofvallejo.net>
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 6:17 PM

To: Joe Allio <Joe.Allio@cityofvallejo.net>
Subject: FW: Update ?

We are a bit off on time — there is still a bit of work to do. | would say more like 4-6 weeks.

Jason Potts

Captain of Police

City of Vallejo | Vallejo Police Department | Operations Bureau | Emergency Services Unit
111 Amador Street, Vallejo, CA 94590

Cell: (707) 333-6426 | jason.potts(@cityofvallejo.net

From: Mat Mustard
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 3:38 PM
To: Drew Ramsay <Drew.Ramsay@cityofvallejo.net>; Jason Potts <Jason.Potts@cityofvallejo.net>
Subject: RE: Update ?

If we were to send it to DA in a couple of weeks the file would be without:
e lLabreports on DNA

e Return on Geo Fence Warrant, which may cause additional interviews to need to be done.

e  Autopsy report

e  Return on Instagram Warrant

e  Return on DJI (Drone company) Warrant

e  Reportfrom FBI on their testing/review of the drone.

Thanks Mat

M. Mustard #569
Sergeant Detective Division
City of Vallejo | Police Department

(707) 648-1496 | mat.mustard@cityofvallejo.net

From: Drew Ramsay
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 3:13 PM
To: Jason Potts <Jason.Potts@cityofvallejo.net>
Cc: Mat Mustard <Mat.Mustard @cityofvallejo.net>
Subject: RE: Update ?

| spoke with Rose. Realistic time frame is about 2 weeks. He has a few reports to complete that | prioritized with him. Their may be
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one hold up and that's the geofence warrant which is likely to identify a multitude of new interviews. We talked about finishing all
but that and letting them take a look | just now reached out to the DA Office to see if they would want it before the geofence stuff

was completed. Ill know more soon.
Can you clarify your request about FBl and UAS???
Drew

From: Jason Potts
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 3:09 PM
To: Drew Ramsay <Drew.Ramsay@cityofvallejo.net>
Cc: Mat Mustard <Mat.Mustard@cityofvallejo.net>
Subject: FW: Update ?

Circling back do you all know. Also, any info on the FBI and UAS?

Jason Potts

Captain of Police

City of Vallejo | Vallejo Police Department | Operations Bureau | Emergency Services Unit
111 Amador Street, Vallejo, CA 94590

Cell: (707) 333-6426 | jason.potts(@cityofvallejo.net

From: Joe Allio
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 8:54 AM
To: Jason Potts <Jason.Potts@cityofvallejo.net>
Subject: Update ?

Time table for Monterrosa OIS to go to DA?
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